Sponsors of
North: Bay Regional Canter
and other programs
for persans with developmental disabilities
610 Alrpark Road
Napa, CA 94558
707-256-1224
Fax: 707-256-1230

Promoting Opportunities
Supporting Choices

MEETING NOTICE

The next meeting of the Board of Directors is the Annual Board meeting scheduled as follows:

DATE: July 5, 2017
TIME: 5:00 - 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: North Bay Regional Center

2351 Mendocino Avenue
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Map & Agenda Enclosed

Board Related Meetings: The next meeting of the Vendor Advisory Committee is scheduled for
August 8, 2017, at North Bay Regional Center office “Board Room” from 10:00 to noon.

REMINDER: Flease contact Kathy Newman at (707) 256 1224 if you are unable to attend the
Board meeting.



North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Regular Business Meeting
Wednesday, July 5, 2017, 5:00 p.m.

North Bay Regional Center
2351 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA

AGENDA
I CALL TO ORDER - President Harry Matthews

. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS - Rita Edmonds-Norris, Secretary (2 minutes for call to order,
roll call, and introductions)

. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES
Minutes of Regular Business Meeting of May 3, 2017 be approved as submitted (3 min) ACTION

IV. TREASURER'S REFORT - Frankiin Phillips
Treasurer's Report for the period of April 1 = June 30, 2017 be approved as submitted. (3 min)

ACTION
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS INFO
V. ELECTING OFFICERS ACTION

Proposed Slate of Officers for 7/1/17 - 6/30/19:
Harry Matthews, President

Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President

Rita Edmonds-Norris, Secretary

Franklin Phillips, Treasurer

VL. FEATURE PRESENTATION — Caseload Ratio Plan of Correction & Public Input - Thomas Maseda
(20 minutes) INFO

VIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Creating Behavioral & Educational Momentum (CBEM}) Contract Approval — Courtney Singleton
ACTION

IX. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Executive Committee - Board Officers — Harry Matthews, President; Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice
President; Secretary, Rita Edmonds-Norris; Franklin Phillips, Treasurer (3 minutes)  ACTION
B. Vendor Advisory Committee — Linda Plourde — (10 minutes) INFO

X. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (30 minutes}
A. Bob Hamilton, Executive Director (10 minutes)
B. Michi Gates, Associate Executive Directors’ Report {10 minutes)
C. Dave Johnson - Chief Financial Officer (10 minutes)

XL LIAISON REPQRTS

A. Association of Regional Center Agencies — Bab Hamilton {10 min) INFO
B. State Council on Developmental Disabilities - North Bay Regional Office — Lisa Hooks (10 min)
INFO

XII. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Sign-up sheet (2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by
Board Chairperson). Public invited to comment on any matter. Public comment will also be invited on
each Action item after the Board has discussed the item and prior to a motion.

Xl GOOD OF THE ORDER - any other Board business may be brought up at this time. (5 minutes)

XV, ADJOURNMENT

CLOSED SESSION - The goveming board of a regional center may hold a closed meeting 1o discuss or consider one or more of the
following: (1) real estate negotiations, (2) the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a regional center
employse, (3) employee salaries and benefits, (4) labor contract negofiations, (5) pending litigation -- W&I Code 4663(a).

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT - The next Board of Directors meeting is a regular business masting scheduled for Wednesday,
Septamber 6, 2017, North Bay Regional Center, 610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA at 5:00 p.m.




North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Regular Business Meeting
May 3, 2017, 5:00 p.m.

610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA 94558

MINUTES
NBRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Franklin Phillips, Treasurer
Rita Edmonds-Norris, Secretary Len Carlson, Facilitator
Harry Matthews, President (Seated Herein) Jose Ayala
Barbara Power Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President (Seated Herein)
Rhonda Foster, via Conference Call Joanne Tsai, via Conference Call
NBRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Linda Pleurde, Bayberry, Inc. (Excused)
STAFF PRESENT: Bob Hamilton, Executive Director
Michi Gates, Associate Exec Director Kathy Newman, Executive Assistant
Dave Johnson, Chief Financial Officer Deanna Heibel, Associate Dir, Client Services

Courtney Singleton, Assoc. Dir. Client Services Thomas Maseda, Director, Administration
Deanna Kirkpatrick, Assoc. Dir. Client Services Royce Garcia, SC

January Crane, Training Manager Nagina Azizi-McCants

Maura McDonough, QA Sup Jaimie Chavez, SIR Coordinator
Latoya Long, SC Abigail Andrade, SC

Danieile Bernardo, CSA

GUESTS PRESENT: Anh Nguyen, Consultant
Elizabeth Mard, DDS Lauren Meiklejohn, Bl

David Mauger, Christopher's House Walt Spicer, Past Board Member
Michael Clay, DDS Cynthia & Sean Cahill, Parents
Jim Hasik Pat Walter, SDC Parent

CALL TO ORDER - Rita Edmonds-Norris, Secretary, called the meeting to order at 5:06 p.m. A quorum
was present and the Board and audience introduced themselves.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES
M/SIC (Phillips/Giroux-Greber) Move that the minutes of February 1, 2017 regular business meeting

be approved as submitted. UNANIMOUS

TREASURER'S REPORT
M/S/C (Matthews/Giroux-Greber) Move that the Treasurer’s Report for the period of January 1, -
March 31, 2017 be approved as submitted. UNANIMOUS

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

» Franklin requested that members of the Board decide a meeting is going to be cancelled 24-48 hours
in advance. He admonished everyone to make an effort to attend as being a volunteer and commuting
to Napa from Santa Rosa is a hardship. If a meeting is cancelled at the last minute, Franklin and
assistant are already on their way. He extended appreciation to all Board members. “Let's make an
effort to better serve our clients.”

s Angel expressed appreciation for the conference call option as sometimes it is difficult to make all
meetings with a special needs child.

» Harry Matthews noted the long drive from Sonoma County.

» Bob Hamilton noted that June 7™ is the annual board meeting. The meeting focuses on success stories
for clients and service awards for staff.



Regular Business Meeting
May 3, 2017 - Page 2

NOMINATING COMMITTEE — Walt Spicer, Chair

The Nominating Committee proposed the following members to the full Board as the Slate of Officers to
serve May 1 - June 30, 2017.

Harry Matthews, President

Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President

Bob recognized Walt Spicer for his service on the Board. Bob presented him with a framed picture of Bob,

Harry, and Walt.
M/SIC (Phillips/Tsai) Move approval of seating Harry Matthews as President, and Angel Giroux-
Greber as Vice President, May 1 through June 30, 2017. UNANIMOUS

FEATURE PRESENTATION: Competitive Integrated Employment Blueprint — Michael Clay, Department
of Developmental Services,

Michael Clay provided a PowerPoint presentation which included the following:

o Employment First Policy
» Assembly Bill 1041 (Chesbro)
> 2013 signed into law by Governor Brown.

It is the policy of the state that opportunities for integrated, competitive employment shall be given the
highest pricrity for working age individuals with developmental disabilities, regardless of the severity of
their disabilities.

For California, the employment first policy is essentially the beginning of trying to give real vocational
opportunities to individuals, who choose to pursue Competitive Integrated Employment.

s The Employment First Policy was enacted to:

» Enable persons with developmental disabilities to approximate the pattern of everyday living
available to people without disabilities of the same age,

~ Support the integration of persons with developmental disabilities into the mainstream life of the
community, and

# Bring about more independent, productive, and normal lives,

o California Competitive Integrated Employment Blueprint — Employing individuals with intellectual
disabilities and developmental disabilities. "Real work for real pay in the real world”. The CIE blueprint
project is a partnership between the California Departiment of Education, Department of Rehab, and
Department of Developmental Services to develop a blueprint that is designed to increase opportunities
for individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities to prepare for and engage in competitive
integrated employment.

¢  Blueprint Development
> A Steering Committee provides oversight to the interagency workgroup to help guide the

development of the blueprint
» Interagency workgroup
» Stakeholder input

» Stakeholder Process
» Conducted facilitated teleconferences

Gathered input from business partners

Participated in face to face meetings with statewide consumer advisory groups

Received input from the Department of Finance

Received input in writing via the Califernia CIE inbox, californiacie@dor.ca.gov

s Additional Stakeholder input
» Consumer Advisory Councils

California Employment Consortium for Youth and Young Adults

Developmental Disabilities Public Policy conferences

Bridge to the Future lll Institute

Stakeholder public teleconference

Y

v v

‘1'

YOV VYWY



Regular Business Maeting
May 3. 2017 — Page 3

¢ The Blueprint will be:

» A road map to guide implementation activities to support the achievement of CIE for individuals
with intellectual disabilities and developmental disabilities over a five-year period
-~ The blueprint is made up of five sections:

Introduction

v Interagency System Overview

v" Current Initiatives and Collaboration

v Focus for Change

¥ Conclusion

The primary outcome of the blueprint is to increase the number of individuals who have |D/DD in CIE.
Currently about 700 individuals a year enter CIE — so by fiscal year 18/19 that number should be 1,000,
and then 1,500 the following year.

« Focus for Change - the primary focus for change and principal cutcome of the blueprint is to increase
the number of individuals with ID/DD in competitive employment. Specific outcome measures will be
included in the final blueprint.

* Goal One — Improve collaboration and coordination between the three departments to prepare and
support all individuals with intellectual disabilities and developmental disabilities who choose
competitive integrated employment.

» Goal One - Objectives and Strategies
Objectives:

v Expand joint information sharing as permitted by law.

v" Coordinate efforts to utilize existing resources effectively.

¥ Increase collaboration on planning, implementation, and evaluation of CIE.

Strategies:

v Jointly develop and communicate written guidance.

v Promote local level collaboration and development of LPAs that address CIE.

v Jointly improve data collection and sharing.

~ Goal One - Targeted Qutcomes

v By the end of the calendar year, 2017, the departments will develop and distribute joint written
guidance outlining coordination and collaboration at the state and local level.

v By the end of FY 2017/2018, the departments will jointly enable and encourage the
establishment of at least 13 new Local Partnership Agreements (LPAs) between districts and
regional centers.

v By the end of the first quarter of FY 2017/2018, and each following year of implementation, the
departments will publish a CIE Annual Report.

~ Goal One - Actions

¥ Joint written guidance

¥ Local partnership agreements

v" Interagency data sharing agreement

¢ Goal Two - Increase opportunities for individuals with intellectual disabilities and developmental
disabilities who choose CIE to prepare for and participate in the California workforce development
system and achieve CIE within existing resources.
~ Goal Two — Objectives

v Increase CIE through participation in work experience, employment preparation services, soft
skills training, PSE training, customized employment, and supported employment individual
placements.

v increase participation of individuals with disabilities in California workforce development
system, including America’s Job Center of California (one-stop).

v Improve business partner engagement and “job-driven” training with regard to hiring individuals
with ID/DD in both the public and private sectors. e

~» Goal Two — Strategies

by



Regular Business Meeting
May 3, 2017 - Page 4

¥ Jaintly identify and improve “Triple E” practices. These are services, practices, and models
that are “effective” meaning already working, or are beginning to "emerge” as being effective,
or are "exemplary”.

v Determine and encourage statewide SE provider capacity to support CIE

v Support transition from school to employment preparation services and CIE

v Develop business partner initiatives

v Develop tools and resources.

Goal Two — Targeted Qutcomes

v' By the end of FY 2019/2020, 50% of the DOR students with disabilities, ages 16 through 21,
who have exited secondary education by the prior year will have either entered CIE or post-
secondary training or education, or received vocation rehabilitation services in preparation for
CIE.

¥ By the end of FY 2017/2018, increase the number of individuals statewide participating in “Earn
and Learn” or On-the-Job Training {OJT) with business partners by at least 25 annually.
» Goal Two — Actions

¥ Strategies on providing CIE services

v Partnership opportunities for sequenced funding

v Business partner initiative workgroup

v CIE resource virtual toolbox

> Goal Three — Support the ability of individuals with intellectual disabilities and developmental
disabilities to make informed choices, adequately prepare for, transition to, and engage in CIE.
7 Goal Three — Qbjectives & Strategies

v Objective — offer individuals, their support network, and business partner's information and
technical assistance related to CIE.

v Strategies - Increase individual awareness of tools and resources available to support the
achievement of their career goals toward CIE. Support the development of system knowledge,
skill, and ability to deliver DIE. Increase participation in activities that support informed choice
leading to CIE.

# Goal Three - Targeted Outcomes

v Of the individuals with developmental disabilities who say they want a job, work to increase the
numbers who have a goal of CIE in their IPP by 10% annually beginning FY 2017/2018.

v By the end of FY 2017/2018, the DOR and DDS will provide counseling, information, and
referral services regarding CIE opportunities to 400 employed individuals currently working at
subminimum wage.

» Goal Three — Actions

v' Grant and contract requirements

v Career development tools and resources

v Strategies to limit use of subminimum wage

v Service delivery system change task force

» The blueprint is complete; implementation work has begun
» Development of statewide joint written guidance
» Development of LPA guidance and template
7 Presentations to stakeholders
> Additional input from stakeholders.
Discussion followed.

“."

NEW BUSINESS:
Federally Qualified Health Clinic — Santa Rosa Community Health Center — Courtney Singleton.

With the closing of Sonoma Developmental Center by December 2018, there is a need to increase medical
services in the community for people with developmental disabilities. In December of 2016, DDS provided

i\



Regular Business Meeting
May 3 2017 - Page 5

$2.5 million for NBRC to select an agency to open a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) to specialize
in serving individuals with developmental disabilities.

January 2017 NBRC published a Request for Proposal (RFP) asking all interested agencies to apply to
develop an FQHC in Santa Rosa, CA.

February 2017 NBRC's RFP team interviewed and awarded Santa Rosa Community Health Center the
$2.5 million dollars to open and operate the clinic to serve individuals with developmental disabilities as

well as the general public.

Santa Rosa Community Center is a 501(c)(3) non-profit agency in Sonoma County. They currently operate
nine clinic cites in Sonoma County serving 50,000 people a year. Santa Rosa Community Health Centers
was incorporated in 1996. They provide primary care, mental health services, and dental services to

individuals in Sonoma County.

Discussion followed.

M/SIC (Edmonds-Norris/Giroux-Greber) Move approval to award $2.5M to Santa Rosa Community
Health Center to provide a Federally Qualified Health Clinic. UNANIMOUS

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Executive Committee — Harry Matthews, President; Angel Giroux-Greber, Vice President Rita
Edmonds-Norris, Secretary; Franklin Phillips, Treasurer — No meeting.

B. Vendor Advisory Committee — Lauren M
The VAC met on Tuesday, April 11, 2017.

» January Crane presented information regarding the Center for Medicaid Services (CMS) Settings
Rule. The DDS website provides details of this rule and can be found at
http://www.dds.ca.goviwaiver/index.cfm. Each regional center employs a liaison to DDS for the
purposes of gathering information that is pertinent to the application of this rule. Julie Parish,
Program Evaluator, is that person for NBRC. NBRC Vendors submitted grant proposals. Twenty day
programs applied and five were awarded. Two work programs applied and both were awarded.
NBRC received $1.3 million of the $15 available.

« Beginning at our next meeting in May 2017, Mary Eble of the North Bay Housing Coalition, will
present legislative information on bills that affect housing. She will provide vendors with more in
depth information on each bill so that we can better advocate for results that will benefit our clients.

« Ali Tabatabai, New Leaf, will disseminate information to all vendors on “end of life planning”. Ali has
also volunteered to bring forth current Assembly/Senate Bilis for the VAC's review.

« Dr. Michi Gates, NBRC, reported that meetings to discuss SLS requests for funding and services
will begin April 19, 2017, with Courtney Singleton and Deanna Heibel representing NBRC, and in
collaboration with VAC members: Bayberry, Connections for Life, and Becoming Independent.

* Dr. Gates also reported that Denyse Cuntwright, DDS, will be at the NBRC May board meeting and
will present on the Blue Print for CIE.

» NBRC will modify its payment to SLS Vendors to ensure that payment is made for services rendered.
In the past, NBRC has paid the authorized amount for services even when the vendor did not provide
all the necessary hours for that authorized amount. it is critical that vendors communicate with the
fiscal department regarding any change in the hours provided for a client. A pattern of providing less
hours for a client may result in an amendment to the POS.

* Please refer to the minutes for further detail. The next VAC meeting is Tuesday, May 9, 2017.



Regular Business Meeting
May 3, 2017 - Page 6

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Bob Hamilton, Executive Director

ARCA will hold their annual meeting June 16™ at Alta Regional Center in Sacramento. The meeting
is opened to the public. Current legislation and proposals that will be in the budget.

The Governor's Budget will be released May 13,

DDS and ARCA are addressing dwindling resources and the difficulty in placing clients.

AB 275 (Wood) Long-term care facilities: requirements for changes resulting in the inability of the
facility to care for its residents. This bill would expand the notice and planning requirements that a
long-term health care facility provides before any change in the status of the license or in the
operation of the facility that results in its inability to care for its residents.

SB 202 (Dodd) Medi-Cal. beneficiary maintenance needs: personal needs allowance. This bill
would increase the personal needs allowance amount from $35 to $80 per month while a person
is a patient.

SB 218 Dodd) Qualified ABLE Program: tax-advantaged savings accounts. The ABLE Act would
allow clients to set up savings accounts for purchasing a home, start a business, etc.

SB 3 (Bealle) Affordable Housing Bond Act of 2018. This bill would authorize the issuance of bonds
in the amount of $3,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law. Proceeds
from the sale of these bonds would be used to finance various existing housing programs, as well
as infill infrastructure financing and affordable housing matching grant programs, as provided.
There are some barriers with SDC in terms of how we are doing with the closure. Northern
California Regional Centers have reached an important benchmark as 100 homes have been
purchased and are currently being remodeled. Of those 100 homes, 33 are in NBRC's catchment
area. All 33 of NBRC's homes were in escrow March 2017,

Disparity will not get resolved immediately due to outreach. Concerned folks won't talk to us
because they think we are the “government”.

Regional Center Executive Directors meet every other month to discuss serious situations.

The fiscal system the Regional Center system uses to pay bills is falling apart. We are embarking
on finding a replacement system.

Legislative Analyst Office is inquiring whether or not the Regional Center system is fulfilling its
obligations to the Early Start programs. They have decided we are out of compliance. We all need
to fight for El because it belongs with the Regional Center system versus the education system.
Two thirds of “our kids” do not transfer into Lanterman.

Michi Gales, Associale Executive Director, Client Services’ Report

HCBS-Home and Community Based Services. NBRC has not received the Medicaid Waiver target
add number but noted that we are in the top five of the 21 Regional Centers for percentage on
waiver and on target to meet the usual number of adds.

Federal Revenue and Case Management staff have been preparing for the MW Audit which occurs
May 15th -26th.

Federal Revenues Supervisor and Program Evaluator, Julie Parrish, is NBRC's point person for
ensuring vendors comply with HCBS settings rules. She will be supported by Resource
Development and Quality Assurance to accomplish this. NBRC participated on a DDS call today
about the tasks we will be responsible for to ensure vendor compliance with HCBS settings rules.
DDS recently announced which vendors have been awarded portions of $15 million dollars (allotted
in 2016 budget act) to assist with compliance with HCBS setting rules. NBRC vendors received
the third highest total award amount of the 21 regional centers, close to $1.3 million. This is a credit
to NBRC vendors and QA department which facilitated vendor applications for these funds.
Several activities are being funded through funds allotted to Regional Center's by DDS to address
disparity.



Regular Business Meeting
May 3, 2017 - Page 7

One of these is Person Centered Thinking training for Service Coordinators which starts this month.
This training will assist NBRC to comply with HCBS rules and address disparity issues and most
importantly help to identify what is important for each individual's quality of life.

Also funded was Cultural Sensitivity Training which all NBRC staff attended last week. Training
was provided by Dr. Barbara Stroud.

NBRC recently posted a Diversity and Equity Specialist position to assist with outreach efforts to
our Hispanic community. January Crane, Federal Revenues Department Manager, oversees
disparity activities.

Among NBRC's new vendors are two behavioral day programs and another ARFPSHN (Adult
Residential Facility for Persons with Specialized Health Care Needs). We will have 9-10 total
ARFPSHN in our area when all are completed.

NBRC remains on schedule to complete SDC closure activities by December 2018. We have
weekly and monthly calls with DDS to discuss progress.

NBRC is working on finalizing the contract with Santa Rosa Community Health Center to develop
a Federally Qualified Health Clinic in Santa Rosa with specialty services for individuals with
developmental disabilities. DDS provided NBRC with $2.5 miillion dollars to develop this project. It
is targeted to be completed January 2018.

NBRC will participate in a DDS meeting at SDC this Saturday to discuss health, day, and work
program services in the community.

Michi thanked the Board for approving $2.5 for the Federally Qualified Health Clinic.

Dave Johnson - Chief Financial Officer

NBRC received a large allocation from DDS. For the first time in a long time NBRC is forecasting
a shortfall in Operations.

The ABS money increased payroll by more than 10%.

Rent is approximately 7% of the budget.

LIAISON REPORTS:
A. Association of Regional Center Agencies — Bob Hamilton
The annual ARCA meeting is scheduled for June 16 at Alta Regional Center.
B. State Council on Developmental Disabilities - North Bay Regional Office — Lisa Hooks

Federal budget provided an additional $90M to Special Education,

Additional funds allocated to national health and rehab

Flatline spending nothing was taken from respite

Coordinate training with Service Coordinators and Individual Educational Plans.
Transportation continues to be an issue

Faith in Action partnership

There are vacancies on the Regional Advisory Committee.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Sign-up sheet {two minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by
Board Chairperson). Public invited to comment on any matter. Public comment will also be invited on each
Action item after the Board has discussed the item and prior to a maotion.

GOOD OF THE ORDER: None

ADJOURNMENT - M/S/C (Phillips/Edmonds-Norris) Move to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 p.m.

UNANIMOUS

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT: The next Board meeting will be a regular business meeting
scheduled for June 7, 2017 at North Bay Regional Center Napa Office, 610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA at 5:00

p.m.



%001 BET'ITT'OTZ S O6E'SE6'T $ 9vL'096'6T S z00'zIT'BBT  § uopEdoj|Y |e30)
%0 ESTOTY 595'601 885002 - L102/9z/v 22 JuAwpuawy pug
%9 SLEGYP'ET S78'8zs’t - 0550261 910z/92/8 dd? T-7 Wawpuawy 15|
%SZ 868'T68'CS 095'2Z6'€ BEE'696'8Y 9102/92/8 1-) Wawpuawy 35)
%1 EOV'9BET E0V'9BE'T T-X8Y wifasd-)
%49 GOE'ELL'TVT ¢ SET'TSH'PT S vit'zze'szr § 910Z/61/S uoneao|ly Aseujunaid
IeyoL Ajuosdo ddd suonesdo 50d panj@day @1eq  L1/910Z Ssuonelo)y Pesuo) saq
{9ET'0ST'T) ¢ +LZ'T99'S0Z $ 0050662z S L69Z9€9T S 9v8'00T'TLT § €pS'89Y'L8T ¢ |e10L
ZEI'PTT S VOS'WLL'TZ S 00S0L6°T S 950'S6T %00T ZST'6LL'6T S 80T'v/0'0C S sasuadx3 dd) '8 S4O leloL
vs 9EE'BEG'T 000ZE (6£v'62T) %0T 9EE'906'T 8589441 {ddD) ueld Juawaoelq Ayunwiwor
8L5'v2T $ BIT'9E8'6T $ O00S'8E6'T $ SBI0SS %06 9T8ZTLBLT § TSEL6Z'BT $ asuadx3 suonesadp jejoL
6Z6'LE (89¢"9p1) 005y 696102 %1- (898'05T) 10118 sasuadx3 1ayl0
EEEYTT 758'6E 000°ST 159'SZT %0 258tz €05'0ST Apedsig 3onpay fAnnb3 sowoig
EEE'CE £99'9ET 00001 £E8'OT %T  £99'9Z1 005°ZET SUONIEJIUNLILWICD
(699°s2) 699'5L2 000'¥S 86b'L %I  699°TZZ £9T1'62T |eda
{06) 060'SSZ 00082 0999 %l  060°£22 052'e€e adeapy
{s1Z'E) STZ'ESh 00029 S8Z°1Z %Z STZ'I6E 00S'Z1IY sjueynsuo)
98L'0v v1Z'60S 000'sz £56'6T %Z bIZ'v8Y L9T'v0S 3o jlesauag / Juzwdinb3
{L62'E) L62'8¢5'T 000'2€eT 0z9't %L  L6T'96E'T L16'L6E'T 2ouelnsu|fsanye,
(s66°LT) S66°L92'Y 00080V 8E8'SE %07 S66'658'E EEQ'SER'E sjyyauag
(zes'ty) $ {E591IS‘ZT ¢ 00000Z'T $ 088811 %LS  LESOTETT 6 LIV'SEV'TT Y [auuosiag
{Sd0) @suadx3 suoieladg
(89L'vLT'T) $ 0LL'98B8'€8T $ 000°0Z0'Tz $ IV9'ZL09T § %0OT v69TTE'TST § SEE'VEELIT § S9IIAIGS dd) '8 SO |RI0L
50T StY'0Z6'TT 000'91S‘9 97.'255'S %V SEP'viE'S TLT°L26°0T {ddD) veid wawade)d Ayunwwo)
989°08 (989'089'c) {000‘TSH) £5£'96 %¢E-  (989'622°S) {E€€’EET's) S3IAIBS YdS JO) 5401 WOy 5diaday
(655'SSE'T) S TIO'LV9'LLT S 000°SZ6VT s (ers‘tzt't) %80T TIO'ZTL'TOT $ 861°'009°19T $ SIS SOd |e10]
Z09'6TE 0S8'T/6°97 000's2Z‘T vIe‘0LT %9T  058'9bL'be v91’£10'5T JByY10
(91Z'€T6) S O9IZ'EI¥'vE 000°0S1'Z (evs'1ZL) %ST  9TZ'€9Z'zZe L99'TPS T2 533)MJ35 |esojreyag
{6v8'96v) S 6b8'9vs'sE 000°05Z'€ (6VE"PED) %ET 6v8'O6Y'SE 005'290°SE san||oed aJe) Apunwwo)
(0v9'68) $ OPF3'680'8P 000°000't {0v9'68) %6C 0v9'680'th 000°000°v¥ sadasag Suian pauoddng
{9st'sLT) S 9St'SZP'6E $ O0O00'00E'E S (682'9rT) S %PZ 9SP'SZI9E $ £9T°6L6'SE S swesdoud Aeg
uoReso|(y Woid 1594 + |enpy J5e32104 J0(|¥ /Iep 13111 |enPvY 1A 2-2/uonelo|y {sOd) soa1n95 JO aseyang
(1ryeq) snidang Q1A e30) %
[e0L LT0T ‘1€ Aewy o sy

pasdeja 1eah ay) jo %6

L1/9T0Z A4 pieOgyseq aaueury
J9jua) |jeuorday Aeg yuopn



"JIUOWI }SB[ WOIJ 3SLaINP /F$ V
'£8C’E$ JO 9dUE[Eq B IIM JUOW 3} PIPUS JUNOIDEe JUD[dayDd pIeoq sy

709°LY$ JO ddUelEq B UM JIUOW 3} Pus
0} ¢$ Aq pasesrdur Junodde jasprew Aouow preoq s, AN /107 ARIA U]

10T A 3o yjuoyx 3y} 104
poday] s1aansear], DMGN dwroy sdifiyg urpyuery
IdJUI)) [euol3ay] Aeq YoN



Consumer Advocate Report

June 1, 2017 - June 30, 2017

I'm meeting and starting more self-advocacy/support groups starting in July using the
educational materials on self-advocacy. Consumers/Clients seem to be getting more interested

in having groups now.

The Napa County IHSS Advisory Committee sponsored an Educational Appreciation Luncheon at
the Elk Lodge in Napa for IHSS providers and consumers on April 28th. The theme was “Building
the Future Together.” Speakers included Casey Rockwood - Napa County Aging and Disability
Program Manager; Karen Keesler, Executive Director, California Association of IHSS Public
Authorities. There will be a panel on “Napa’s Readiness and Response to Potential Changes in the
IHSS Program”. The event was from 11:00 — 2:30 PM. 200 people were present.

| was honored to receive the Mary Cook Award at the board meeting on June 7'". This Award
represents the achievements people have made in this field, although i'm not sure if | deserve it.

| continue to assist service coordinators with their cases and | am still the DDS Conservator
designee.

Thank you
Submitted by:

Randy Kitch

1D



NBRC Resource Development and Quality Assurance

Become an NBRC Vendor! Visit the NBRC website:
http://nbrec.net/service-providers/becomeavendor/

Resource Deve]opment

The Resource Development Department received 10 new requests for

Request for Proposal (RFP)

vendorization during the month of May, vendored two new service NBRC's Resource Development Unit
providers. Please join NBRC in welcoming the new below vendors to held interviews for the May 2017
the North Bay Regional Center vendor community. RFP. 13 individuals/agencies were

New Vendors

interviewed. Projects included: day
programs, 4i community care

p {J]f],gl"‘at u lati O HS facilities, residential care facilities for

the elderly (RCFE), specialized

* Sonya Sweeney- residential facilities and therapies for
Occupational Therapy-Sonoma County Early Start children. Selection
* Translations by Aimee-Translation Services-Sonoma County announcements will be made by June
30, 2017.

Quality Assurance

The NBRC Quality Assurance Unit has been hard at work this

month providing QA assistance to NBRC Vendors and Service 4 m L
Coordinators. s a1 %

8 Community Care Facility annual reviews | 30 QA assistance to NBRC employees
1 Supported Living Services annual review 7 QA assistance requests received

2 Family Home Agency annual reviews 29 Individuals @ Day Program Arrangement Committee
52 Vendors received QA technical assistance | 16 Vendors received assistance in preparation for NBRC's
4 Trammgs for vendors or NBRC employees Department of Developmental Services Home and

Community Based Services (HCBS) audit.

Visit http://nbre.net/service-providers/calendars/ for more information on upcoming vendor trainings.

Special Incident Report Team Activities

Individual SIR vendor trainings with four vendors, training of 40 vendor employees.

Mission Analytics quarterly report indicated no spikes on reportable SIRs that required further follow
up; all SIR numbers within statewide averages.

Risk and Mirigation Committee meets bi-monthly; currently expanding collaboration to the three
counties’ Elder Abuse prevention agencies & campaigns

Communication sent to vendors regarding requirements for vendors to notify Disability Rights
California regarding restraints used. Section 4659.2(b) was amended, expanding reporting requirements
for regional center vendors that provide crisis or residential services, supported living services, long-term
health care facilities, and acute psychiatric hospitals. Vendors of these services and facility types must
report to the agency designated pursuant to Section 4900(i) (Disability Rights California).

W\




VoL

07001 FRO ‘6 TYL0L £ 0001 ¥80'6 19104
$ 0°1 66 "ONY'T WIHLO T
% 0" Z NYISSOY
% 0° £ ‘ONYT NYISY AHLO
30 b NY IACaWY D
% 0 g NY110YT
% 0’ £ NYIHON
%1 <l ISAWYNILZIA
0 $ 0 F ISANYAYD
d L 0" g USIANIHD NIHVAYW
98 8 $ 0" 8 ASIANTIHD JSINOLNYD
9cy 0 L0 TONYT NILVT H3IHILO
€ L POt eyt HSINYAS
6°18 ovy 'L < % L°718 STk L HSITONT
E°CT Fotol Bl | 1 § 2* ¥Z IOYNONYT NOIS
TYLOL O % 3unod snyeas IYLOL O % HAGWON TOVNDNYT AUYHINd
% 0°00% ¥80'6 IYLOL % 0°001 FBO ‘6 TIYLOL
% 971 IGT HIHLO
% 0" $ v'C LIE NMONND
$ 0" R PET HIHLO
% 0° 9T LY 0EE’'p 35, THM
%0 SISONOVIA FT4ILTNH JAYH AYRH SHIWNSNOD i L'EC EST’C NILYT/HSINYAS
% 0" % 0" NYISHENATOA
% 0" £ 2711 GI0'T YIHLO $ E£" gg NYDIHIWY FATIUN
20" £t 0"gg 128'v NOILYQYYLIY TYLINTW % 9'F 8¢t ONIdITIS
% T vb 0TI0'V YHONOS "6 i 6'6 906 ASTVA 'IYdE3I¥NED % £%6 LyB Hovig
% 9°1b zaL’'e ONYTOS "8F $ 0°Ct S60°1 ASd3T1ds t pC vee NYISY
% 6 °CI TPI°1 Y¥d¥H ‘8¢ t 6-Z¢ 050°'¢ WST1iNY 8L 91L QIXIN
TYLOL OL & HIFHNN ALNNOD SHIAWNSNOD JYITWAN ALITIGYSIA TYIOL OL %  HIAGWNN ALIDINHILY
TYLOL 01 &
000t vad's FTYLOL % 0001 rB80'6 TIYLOL % 0007 rB0 ‘6 FIYIOL
Lt 1L HAHIO
0'¢ 581 TUYD ¥ALS0d
Al Ske 400 3 E" 8¢ ¥aa10 3 08
5°C GEZ JoI
9* 65 JANS % 59 ¥6S 08 - 19
6" 98 oa % VURT ETE’T 0s - 1v
L 90L S5 % L'SE Lz’ 0 - 81
9°9 09 STI i £79¢ DOE ‘€ SATYHAS % £°B¢ VST Lt - €
£T0L GhE ‘O AWCH NMO i 9°CO ¥BL'S SATYW % 9°FpT BZE'T -0
TYLOL 0L HAFHON ddAL FONIQISEY  TYLOL OL % Y¥IAGWNN  YIaNTO TYLOL OL % YWIGHWON IONVY 39V

«+ TI¥ »» 1Q3LD3TIS S5IILNNOD

1 +39vd SOTLISILYLS HIWNSNOD 0dB0ECZT $Q3LDITIS SIACD SNLIYLS
-1r90W- HALNID TYNOIDHY A¥H HIYON LI0C/LZ/9 85:9Z:pT :iNOY



&% North Ba
3\( y

) (’ ' Regional Center

610 Airpark Road. Napa, CA 94558 2351 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Phone: (707) 256-1100 « TTY (707) 252-0213 Phone: (707) 569-2000 « TTY (707) 525-123%

Eligibility
(17-02)
Eligibility
(17-09)
SLS
(17-10)
Respite
(17-11)

Respite
(17-13)

Placement
(17-16)

Conservatorship
(17-17)

FAIR HEARING & MEDIATION UPDATE
JuLy 1-31,2017

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of SLS.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of respite.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason_for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of respite.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of placement in a 16-bed psychiatric facility.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of funding for limited conservatorship.
Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

From Fairfield, Vacaville, Cordelia, and Suisun 1-888-256-2555

Emergency Response 800-884-1594 » Early Start Warm Line 800-646-3268 « www.nbre.net

A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. « Under Contract with the State of California

Promoting Opportunities Supporting Choices

I=



Vendor Advisory Committee
Report to the NBDDS Board of Directors

July 5, 2017
submitted by
Linda Plourde

The VAC met on Tuesday, June 13, 2017.

As providers of service, vendors have had to advocate like never before in the last
couple of years for adequate funding for our mutual clients. The advocacy took the form
of face to face visits to the state capitol, to Senator and Assembly Member offices (both
at the Capitol and at their area offices), emails, phone calls, facebook, twitter, billboards,
newspaper letters to the editor, rallies. We spoke directly to our legislators. We showed
up. And we were successful! Last July, we received the first funding increases for our

services in more than a decade.

We continue to advocate at the state level for adequate funding. Assembly Member
Holden has proposed AB 279 which would mandate that the state reimburse minimum
wage increases that are varied throughout the state depending on the county or city.
DDS has recently notified the Assembly Member's office that they oppose this bill. In
their ietter they stated “Funding local minimum wage increases could potentially be a
significant cost factor for vendor rates. Therefore, DDS believes it would be premature
to address this issue statutorily prior to completion of the rate study.” Vendors did not
expect that DDS would oppose this bill. Vendors who are affected by significant
minimum wage increases in various cities are struggling because they must comply with

local minimum wage ordinances but are not funded to pay for them.

Additionally, and currently, advocacy has extended to the national level. The Medicaid
Program is in serious jeopardy given the bill that was passed in the House. The AHCA
does a fine job gutting the Medicaid Program, one that has been effective for the last 50
years and one that our clients are dependent on. The intent of the AHCA (House
version)/ Better Care (Senate Version) is to eliminate the federal government's funding

of the entitlement, leaving it up to the states to determine how to care for their own



residents. With drastically reduced funding from the federal government, states that
have accepted the Medicaid Expansion via the ACA (ObamaCare) will have to
determine how they will proceed with significantly less funding. CA is one of those
states. Although there is a carve -out for children with disabilities allowing them to
continue with their supports and care, this funding is eliminated once the child tums 19

years of age.

We must continue to advocate like never before to let our Senators and Congressmen,
our State Senators and Assembly Members, know we are paying attention and that we

expect them to cast votes against destructive legislation.

Please refer to the minutes for details of the June 13, 2017 meeting. The next VAC
meeting is Tuesday, July 11, 2017,



VAC Meeting Minutes

Vendor Advisory Commiitee Meeting Minutes

[o‘l T - -'--'.I-_.' :'...I|I w ERE T T l

Wliﬁ

Vendor Advisory Committee

North Bay Regional Center, Napa

June 13, 2017

1. Attendance

a. Call to order

VAC Meceting held June 13, 2017 was called 0 order at 10:00 AM (PST). Chaired by
Lauren Meikeljohn

b. Roll cull
Quorum met?

& quorum was
met

Muy minutes
approved: Karen F.
Mike MSC U
MSCU

Agenda Approval:

Kyes [ONo

With | announcement
added below

VAC Mcembership

&

Darelyn Pazdel (PRIDE Industrics)

Karen Farnsworth (CPA)

Lauren Meikeljohn (Becoming Independent)
Karen Lustig (Aldea Supported Living Services)
Linda Plourde (Bayberry. Inc.)

Holly Pagel (Connections for Life)

Kelley Hanson (PACE Solano)

Al Tabatabai (New Leal)

Andrea Mendoza (REI/CHDC)

David Mauger (C. House)

Michelle Ramirez (On My Own)

J Mike Lisenko (UCP of the North Bay)

(X

K

IEDEDEEDEE

NBRC Staff

B Dr. Michi Gates

[ Bob Hamilion

[] January Crane

Joanne Giardello

[ Jodie Campbeil

B4 1sabel Calder

[J Maura McDonough

[J Courtaey Singleton

X Seneca St James
Diana Sevila

|
[J Rick Burkett
X
O

NS

Bd June Ursini
Julie Parish
Deanna Kirkpatrick

General Members

(] Adam Barngraff (Cal Mentor)
[] Adria Carson (On My Own)
[0 Amanda Jeffrics (Connections for Life)
[} Amber Stickels (Enriching Lives)
[J Andrei Manaid(Wellness)
X Angic Rene (Bay Respite)
] Anja Hansen (Life House)
X Beth Kahiga (Napa Valicy Suppon Services)

VAC Mecting Minuges

! 62317 “HD



Brian Kelly (ACS)

Caitlin Young (Cal Mentor)

Cathy Alvillar (Blackwell Homes)
Celeste Rodriguez (Bay Respite Care)
Chari Glogovac-Smith (CA Mentor)
Dalia Flores (NBI)

Dawn Baker (Blackwell Homes)

Dawn Strong (Skills for Life)

Debbie Davis {(Special Care)
DeMarcos Ayers (Inclusion Services)
Dennis Blong (UCP of the North Bay)
Elia Inglis (Aldea)

Elizabeth Clary (UCP of the North Bay)
Elizabeth Sutton (North Bay Industries)
Ellen Mubin (Greenfield’s ICF)

Emer Madrid (Wellness SLS)

Eric Martin (Oaks of Hebron)

[7] George Bicasdah (New Horizons)
Hana Beltran (BRC)

[] Heather Stewart (Turning Point TSS)
[] Jamie Freymuth (NBI)

Jesse Hansen (Dungarvin)

Jessica Girins (Wellness SLS)

[] Jessica Sadowsky (People’s Care)

BJ JoAnne Redican (Connections for Life)
[] Joeua Griffin (GFCH/Impact)

[ Johnathan Cruz (Alchemia)

[] Joseph Hernandez (Premier)

[[] Julia Lowe (Dungarvin)

Kandi Cotter (Liberty)

Katy Santillan (BRC)

Kelly Mansfield (California Mentor)
Kelly Weber (CBEM)

Kristina Holden (R & D Transportation)
Lakisha Hunter (ARC Solano)

Lauren Parrott (R&D Transporiation)
Lea Ronald (Napa Valley PSI)

LeeAnn Kellerman (Lynn & Darla)
Leticia Leon (R & D Transportation)
Lisa Carbone (Lifechouse)

OO00OXOOROXROOXOOO

3

Marie Marchere (R&D Transportation)
Mary Eble (North Bay Housing Coalition)
Melissa Loucks (Wheelcare Express)
Michael Quigley (Wheelcare Express)
Michael Condit (Lifehouse)

Morgan Hobbs (Lynn & Darla SLS)
Peter Ramirez (New Beginnings)
Rachel Coble (R & D Transportation)
Renee Fannin (Lynn & Darla SLS)
Rhonda Fischer (Lynn & Darla)
Richard Merkert {Dungarvin)

Richard Perrez (Bay Respite Care)
Roger Phillips (Options 3, Inc.)

[] Rosalie Bazzds (CA Mentor)

X Samantha Brown (Blackwell Homes)
[0 sandi Trotter (R & D Transportation)
[] Shannon Steele (Skills for Life)

OOOOXOORNOOC00000KROROOO0OXROXO

Lisa Hooks (State Council on Developmental Disabilities)
Louis Chiofalo (Solano Diversified Services)

VAC Meeting Minutes

2

G237

V)



<] Sherman Blackwell (Blackwell Homes)
] Sherri Kimbell (CBEM)

[J Stan Higgins (Oaks of Hebron)

[ Susan Miner {Turning Point)

[ Terri Rowland (Milestones)

X] Veronica Melchor (Special Care SLS)

2. Agenda
changes/Additions
Additions:  Announcement Isabel. Fiscal Year end.
3. Feature Summary Action/Follow-
Presentation Up
Nothing this month.
4. Community Summary Action/Follow-
Concerns Up
R & I) Update NBRC meeting - No updates this month.
Ali - Trends on Social Security- Tabled for next month.
All - Training Needs / Resources for the VAC- Karen F, enjoying the
diversity in training. Looking (or hands on Administrative CEUS?
6/15 Person Centered Planning, Michael Small watch the video
first. Part 2 is scheduled for 6/22 (both are webinars)
Holly — Mobility Needs Survey - Solano Transportation Authority
Survey- The survey was handed and all are encouraged to respond,
Michelle R. - SLS subcommittee When is subcommitiee group is
scheduled 1o meet? See Dr, Gates® report below,
Michelle R. - Emergency Housing Needs — Does anyone in the group
have resources for emergency housing? Temporary housing funds from
NBRC? Very challenging situation. Brilliant Corners in San Francisco:
they will do a corporate lease. NBRC has vendored them and they
purchase housing for SDS closure clients only using pass through dollars
only. Joanne indicates that NBRC is beginning to discuss this internally
and will report back to us next meeting,
Lauren M — VAC/ NBRC Holiday Schedule - A draft copy was sent out
via email. Kelley M, Karen F. 2™, MSC U.
5. Group Reports Action/Follow-
Up
Jan
Nupa Solano Vendor - no meeting this month. Kelley and Darelyn will
pul this mecting back on track for Sepiember,
Senoma Vendor Group - Karen F — Small group this month discussed
staffing challenges. and employment, Next meeting is 6/27 from 10:30 10
12:00 ;m NBL
VAC Meeting Minutes 3 6/23/17 1<




State Council - Lisa Hooks — No presentation this month. Lisa not in
attendance,

Housing - Mary Eble - No presentation this month. Mary not in
atiendance,

Trade Associations:

CDSA -Michelle Ramirez- Public policy meeting. Lauren, budget
conlerence commitiee, proposal to end cap on respite. Rate study progress,
DDS is required 1o submit study, DDS has contracted with 2n organizalion
to be complete the study by March of 2019, Information is on their
website.

ANCOR - Linda Plourde - No report this month,

CSLN - Michelle Ramirez — Wage Pass-through - DDS sent letter 10
NBRC regarding retro payments, 5.82% {rom the time that the law was
enacted in October of 2016, Only 862, 062, 896 service codes will be
funded the retro. Isabelle will probably prorate by day for October. ABS,
went nowhere, AB279 is now with the senate (min wage increase) and the
DDS sample survey was sent,

Mike Lesenko - UCP - On line training tool, Infinitect online training.
Email Mike for further information. Meemlesenko@ucpnb.org. This
training mects CEUs and their website is hup://www.infinitec.org/

NBRC Board Report - Lauren, Annual mecting with a special
presentation from PSI's Mentor Program members, Litetime Achievement
awarded 1o Randy Kitch, and Dr. Michi Gates was honored for her 20
years of service with NBRC. This is just a briet highlight, details of other
honorees can be found in the Board minuies on their website.

ARCA/ NBRC Update - Dr. Michi Gates — There have been stafi’
changes due to retireinents. For example, Alex Williams is now the Coast
Asst. Supervisor in Napa supervising Sr Service Coordinators with
individuals most at risk. During the last board meeting. business scction 1o
approve 3 contracts for vendors over $250K for HCBS Funding.
Summaries were included in the board packet.

The Cap on respite has been lified.

Proposal for funding to hire more Service Coordinators was not even
commented on during budgel reviews,

From ARCA yesterday, a focus on protecting client rights with DC
closures and a focus on the Poterville residents,

SLS vendor relations work group — Minutes were not sent out, however,
they have met twice, once in April and again in May. The next meeting is
scheduled for June 21, A complex system, the purpose (0 meet is to
streamline and work with vendors. NBRC has a group that meets 3 times
per monih 1o review the tiers and payments and budgets holding up in a
DDS audit. They meet the third Wednesday of the month from 1 w0 3.
They are working on a training or workshop 1o complete the SLS surveys.
Standardized reports are being developed to make the reports casier for the
cntire group. Will all SLS vendors be invited? Michi - this group, the
intention is to keep is small as it is a work group. We developed the

VAC Mecting Minutes

4 6/23/17

\Qq




committee with VAC and chose 3 vendors now. The group will report
back during the VAC meeting monthly as a standard agenda item,

6. Report Summary Action/Follow-
Up
Policies Procedures
Practices or Trends.
7. New Business
L J

8. Report Summary Action/Follow-Up
Announcements

Isabell ~ Year end fiscal NBRC, there will be no system

access 6/30 and 7/1 (close out of budget.) This includes E-bill

and Portal. Please review all purchases before then, July

hilling due date has been extended 10 7/7, the cheek run will

stll be on 7714, Invoices will be delayed and posted on 7/21.

If there are ongoing purchases. NBRC will not resend

authorizations for the new fiscal year. The first 2 digits will

change 1o 18 only.

Anything new or changed on the purchase of service, NBRC

will send new ones. Reminder will go out do not provide

services without authorizations,
9. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM
Minutes submitted by: Darelyn Pazdel
5 6217

VAC Mecting Minutes

O



